From: Manhattan Connect <c_manh@emailopen.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:00 PM
To: DL_Auto_Everyone <DL_Auto_Everyone@manh.com>

Subject: Global Earth Day Update
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Over the last few weeks, our global teams have been participating in Earth Day activities in
our local communities and Manhattan offices. Take a look at the photos below and read
more about what's going on with our environment and how you can help protect it.

Southern Europe - species education and bird feeder activity



Atlanta - volunteers at the
Chattahoochee Nature Reserve

What's going on with the world’s species?

Around the world, populations of species of plants and animals are shrinking and going extinct at a
faster pace than ever before. As human populations expand into existing habitats, they displace the
plants and animals living there.

e The number of land animals has fallen by 40% since 1970
e Marine animal populations have also fallen by 40%
e 40% of the world’s 11,000 bird species are in decline



e About a quarter of the world’s coral reefs have already been damaged beyond repair
How can you help save our environment?

»= Reduce overall consumption

= Reduce your use of energy and contribution to climate change

= Reduce your water consumption

= Do not consume wildlife products, especially those that are illegal
= Reduce pollution

= Prevent plastic pollution

= Protect habitat

Education is also a great tool so please take the time to read more about what is happening to the
species on our planet, why its so important and how you can personally contribute.

“Protect Our Species-Earth Day 2019 Toolkit."

MA Connect thanks you for your support of our global initiatives and the environment!
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